

ISSUE MEMORANDUM

DATE	April 14, 2017
TO	Board of Psychology
FROM	 Cherise Burns Central Services Manager
SUBJECT	Agenda Item #4(a)(1) – Omnibus Proposal

Background:

Each year the Senate Business, Professions, and Economic Development Committee reaches out to the Boards and Bureaus within DCA regarding the need for clean-up language and non-controversial statutory changes to the Business and Professions Code (BPC) that all get combined into one large omnibus bill. These changes can be as simple as updating outdated statutory references to making changes that conform to legislation passed in the previous year or session.

For the 2017 legislative session, staff submitted a Request for Approval of Proposed Legislation Omnibus Proposal for Board approval at its November Board Meeting. This Omnibus Proposal would provide clean up to existing statutory language relating to who pays the registration fees for psychological assistants so that it conforms to the changes made by the Board's Sunset Bill SB 1193 (Chapter 484, Statutes of 2016). Without the psychological assistant fee changes, the application process for psychological assistants would be disjointed and potentially delayed as applications would be submitted by psychology assistants but stuck waiting for payment to be received separately from their supervisor. This would not only negate the purpose of having one consolidated license for psychological assistants, but also would lead to confusion over which supervisor should pay the fee if the individual has two places of employment and not meet the intent of the changes enacted in SB 1193 to streamline the process. The Board approved the proposal and instructed staff to work with the Senate BP&ED to get the proposal included in the Committees annual omnibus proposal.

In January 2017, Board staff submitted the proposal to the Senate BP&ED staff for consideration. Board staff will continue to work with Senate BP&ED and Senate Republican Caucus staff to include the provisions in the omnibus proposal and notify the Board of the bill number once Senate BP&ED introduces the omnibus bill.

Since submission to Senate BP&ED, additional issues have been brought to the Board's attention and are presented for the Board's consideration.

Additional Revisions to Psychological Assistant Fee Proposal

It was brought to the Board's attention that some psychological assistants are not paid for their work, and that we should therefore consider allowing either the supervisor or applicant pay the registration fee. At the March Policy and Advocacy Committee meeting, the Committee approved the proposed language highlighted below to reflect this concern and is provided for the Board's consideration.

Proposed Language: Amend the BPC Section 2987 as follows:

2987. The amount of the fees prescribed by this chapter shall be determined by the board, and shall be as follows:

- (a) The application fee for a psychologist shall not be more than fifty dollars (\$50).
- (b) The examination and reexamination fees for the examinations shall be the actual cost to the board of developing, purchasing, and grading of each examination, plus the actual cost to the board of administering each examination.
- (c) The initial license fee is an amount equal to the renewal fee in effect on the last regular renewal date before the date on which the license is issued.
- (d) The biennial renewal fee for a psychologist shall be four hundred dollars (\$400). The board may increase the renewal fee to an amount not to exceed five hundred dollars (\$500).
- (e) The application fee for registration ~~and supervision of~~ **as** a psychological assistant ~~by a supervisor~~ under Section 2913, **which is payable by the psychological assistant that supervisor**, shall not be more than seventy-five dollars (\$75).
- (f) The annual renewal fee for registration of a psychological assistant shall not be more than seventy-five dollars (\$75).
- (g) The duplicate license or registration fee is five dollars (\$5).
- (h) The delinquency fee is twenty-five dollars (\$25).
- (i) The endorsement fee is five dollars (\$5).

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the board may reduce any fee prescribed by this section, when, in its discretion, the board deems it administratively appropriate.

Revision of the Delinquency Fee

Another issue that was brought to staff's attention was the Board's artificially low and outdated delinquency fee, which has not been updated since 1978. In researching this issue, staff found multiple concerns with the current delinquency fee. The current \$25 delinquency fee for psychologists established in BPC 2987(h) is unevenly applied between psychologists and psychological assistants, where the fee for psychologists equates to six (6) percent of the renewal fee for an active license but the \$20 delinquency fee for psychological assistants equates to 50 percent of the \$40 renewal fee for psychological assistants, placing a larger penalty for late renewal on the training category than that of the licensed professional. Board staff also notes that the extremely low delinquency fee does not serve as much of a deterrent to renewing late, leaving the Board with a total delinquency rate ranging from 4.4 percent to 5.4 percent for calendar years 2014 through 2016; and it costs the Board \$15 to process each \$25 check for delinquency fees paid via check. While this delinquency rate may seem trivial, psychologists are often still practicing without a license when they fail to renew on time and sometimes fail to notice their license has expired for months, necessitating additional enforcement review in some cases. Additionally, in comparison to other

boards, the Board's \$25 delinquency fee is extremely low, and is actually the lowest of all DCA entity license types as a percentage of the total renewal fee (see Appendix A). Board staff also found that the Board's low delinquency fee for psychologists and its methodology for establishing that rate are not aligned with the majority of other DCA entities that use the rate methodology of 50 percent of the renewal fee, with a maximum of \$150, as specified in BPC Section 163.5.

For all of these reasons, Board staff has proposed amending BPC section 2987(h) to specify that the delinquency fee shall be 50 percent of the renewal fee for each license type, not to exceed one hundred and fifty dollars (\$150) total. This proposal and all background information are presented for Board review in Attachment A and supporting document Appendix A.

Action Requested:

Approve the Policy and Advocacy Committees recommendation to revise BPC Section 2987, as specified. Review and discuss the proposed revisions to the Delinquency Fee subsection of Section 2987, and adopt the staff recommendation to use general BPC delinquency fee provisions to enhance the penalty for late license renewals.

Attachment A: Revised Request for Approval of Proposed Legislation

Attachment B: Appendix A - Delinquency Fees for DCA Entities

- REVISED -
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION

CONFIDENTIAL-Government Code §6254(l)	
Board: Board of Psychology	Suggested Author: Senate Business, Professions & Economic Development Committee
Other Departments Which May Be Affected: Not Applicable	
Subject/Title: Board of Psychology Omnibus Proposal	

SUMMARY

This proposal would make multiple changes to the Board of Psychology's (Board's) licensing law. The first change provides clean up to existing statutory language relating to who pays the registration fees for psychological assistants. The second change removes the artificially low delinquency fee for renewing a license after the expiration date and puts the Board's delinquency fee in line with the majority of other Board's that use the rate methodology of 50 percent of the renewal fee, with a maximum of \$150, as specified in the general provisions of the Business and Professions Code (BPC) Section 163.5.

IDENTIFICATION OF PROBLEM

Under current law, the payment of fees for psychological assistant registrations is required to come from the psychological assistant's supervisor, pursuant to BPC Section 2987. However, recent legislative changes included in the Board's Sunset Bill, SB 1193 (Chapter 484, Statutes of 2016), now require the registration to be submitted by the psychological assistant instead of their supervisor. The change in responsibility for submitting the psychological assistant registration was supposed to be accompanied by a complimentary change in who is required to pay the fee; however, this item was missed during the 2016 legislative process and now requires cleanup of this provision.

The Board's delinquency fee is artificially low and uneven for our licensee types, does not provide effective incentives to renew on time, and is the lowest delinquency fee of all license types within DCA entities as a percentage of the total renewal fee. Under current law, the delinquency fee for late renewal of a license for psychologists is \$25, as specified in BPC Section 2987(h). This equates to only six (6) percent of the total renewal fee for an active license for a psychologist, which is extremely low and does not serve as much of a deterrent to renew on time, as where the \$20 delinquency fee for psychological assistants equates to 50 percent of the total renewal fee for psychological assistants. Board staff notes that psychological assistants therefore pay a higher delinquency fee in percentage terms than does a licensed psychologist for being late, 50 percent versus six (6) percent. Currently, the Board has a total delinquency rate

ranging from 4.4 percent to 5.4 percent for calendar years 2014 through 2016; and it costs the Board \$15 to process each \$25 check for delinquency fees paid via check. While this delinquency rate may seem trivial, psychologists are often still practicing without a license when they fail to renew on time and sometimes fail to notice their license has expired for months, necessitating additional enforcement review in some cases. Additionally, as a percentage of the license fee, the Board's delinquency fee for psychologists is the lowest of all other license types within DCA entities according to data collected by Board staff (see Appendix A).

The Board's low delinquency fee for psychologists and its methodology for establishing that rate are not aligned with the majority of other DCA entities that use the rate methodology of 50 percent of the renewal fee, with a maximum of \$150, as specified in BPC Section 163.5. The current distribution of delinquency fee rates as a percentage of renewal fees for all license types for DCA entities is as follows:

- 13% - delinquency fee is below 25% (13 license types)
- 20% - delinquency fee ranges from 25% – 49% (20 license types)
- 56% - delinquency fee is 50% or the maximum of \$150 (57 license types)
- 2% - delinquency fee is greater than 50% (2 license types)
- 9% - either have a range or no delinquency fee (9 license types)

Note: 17 license types use the rate methodology of 50 percent of the renewal fee with a maximum of \$150, however their renewal fee is over \$300 and therefore the maximum \$150 fee is applied. Thus, the majority (56 percent) of license types within DCA entities use the rate methodology of 50 percent of the renewal fee with a maximum of \$150 to establish their delinquency fee.

PROPOSED SOLUTION

The Board proposes to amend BPC section 2987(e) to allow either the psychological assistant or their supervisor to pay the registration fee in order to conform to the intent of the amended BPC section 2913.

The Board proposes to amend BPC section 2987(h) to specify that the delinquency fee shall be 50 percent of the renewal fee for each license type, not to exceed one hundred and fifty dollars (\$150) total.

JUSTIFICATION

These statutory changes are necessary since any regulatory changes made by the Board would not supersede the statutory provisions, thus legislation is our only viable course of action. Removing the specification of who is required to pay the psychological assistant fee conforms older statutes to recently enacted provisions within the BPC and the change in the rate methodology for delinquency fees conforms to general provisions of the BPC and the majority of other license types within DCA entities.

PROGRAM BACKGROUND/LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

The Board serves the public by protecting the health, safety, and welfare of consumers of psychological services with integrity honesty, and efficiency; advocating the highest principles of professional psychological practice; and empowering the consumer through education on licensee/registrant disciplinary actions and providing the best available information on current trends in psychological service options.

The Board regulates licensed psychologists, psychological assistants, and registered psychologists. Licensed psychologists may practice independently in any private or public setting. Psychological assistants must possess a qualifying master's degree and are registered to a licensed psychologist or to a Board-certified psychiatrist as employees who may provide limited psychological services to the public under the direct supervision of the psychologist or psychiatrist to whom they are registered. Registered psychologists must possess a doctoral degree that meets licensure requirements and have completed at least 1,500 hours of qualifying supervised professional experience. Registered psychologists are registered to engage in psychological activities at nonprofit community agencies that receive a minimum of 25 percent of their funding from some governmental source. Registered psychologists may not engage in psychological activities outside the approved nonprofit community agency where they are registered.

The Board's Sunset Bill SB 1193 was signed into law on September 22, 2016. This bill reauthorized the Board's authority to regulate the practice of psychology and made changes to various provision of its' licensing law. However, the provisions relating to psychological assistants failed to redefine who pays the registration fee and unintentionally creates a disjointed application process where the application is submitted by the psychological assistant and the fee is paid by the psychological assistant's prospective supervisor. This error was unintentional and part of this legislative proposal is intended to fix this error.

The Board's delinquency fee was established through statutory provisions established prior to 1978 and has not been amended since that time.

ARGUMENTS PRO AND CON

BPC section 2987(e)

Pro: Creates a streamlined and coherent psychological assistant application process where submission of the application and fee are not fragmented, but allows flexibility for the supervisor to submit payment if the psychological assistant is not paid for their work during their supervised experience.

Con: The applicant now pays for the application fee; however, the Board has received ample feedback that psychological assistants would be willing to pay the \$40 fee in order to be in control of their application and to avoid late registrations as many supervisors are late in submitting the application and fee under the current system.

BPC section 2987(h)

Pro: Creates parity in the percentage of the penalty for late renewals for psychologists and psychological assistants, aligns the Board's delinquency fee rate methodology with the majority of other license types within DCA entities, increases the total fee to a level that would increase the incentives for licensees to renew their license in a timely manner, and reduces the number of checks that cost the Board more than half of the total fee in order to process.

Con: Psychologists who renew their license late would pay a significantly higher delinquency fee (\$150 versus \$25) while psychological assistants would pay the same amount since their delinquency fee is already 50 percent of the renewal fee.

PROBABLE SUPPORT AND OPPOSITION

Probable Support: None

Probable Opposition: None

FISCAL IMPACT:

Initially, this could result in more revenue from higher delinquency fees; however, the Board expects that with the increase of the delinquency fee, there would be a significant reduction in the delinquency rate among our licensees making any increases temporary.

ECONOMIC IMPACT

Not Applicable

COMPARISON WITH OTHER STATES

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Not Applicable

OTHER AFFECTED AGENCIES AND THEIR ROLES/VIEWS

Not Applicable

APPOINTMENTS

Not Applicable

DRAFT LANGUAGE

Section 1

Amend the Business and Professions Code section 2987 as follows:

2987.

The amount of the fees prescribed by this chapter shall be determined by the board, and shall be as follows:

- (a) The application fee for a psychologist shall not be more than fifty dollars (\$50).
- (b) The examination and reexamination fees for the examinations shall be the actual cost to the board of developing, purchasing, and grading of each examination, plus the actual cost to the board of administering each examination.
- (c) The initial license fee is an amount equal to the renewal fee in effect on the last regular renewal date before the date on which the license is issued.
- (d) The biennial renewal fee for a psychologist shall be four hundred dollars (\$400). The board may increase the renewal fee to an amount not to exceed five hundred dollars (\$500).
- (e) The application fee for registration ~~and supervision of~~ as a psychological assistant ~~by a supervisor~~ under Section 2913, ~~which is payable by that supervisor,~~ shall not be more than seventy-five dollars (\$75).
- (f) The annual renewal fee for registration of a psychological assistant shall not be more than seventy-five dollars (\$75).
- (g) The duplicate license or registration fee is five dollars (\$5).
- (h) The delinquency fee is ~~twenty-five dollars (\$25)~~ 50 percent of the renewal fee for each license type, not to exceed one hundred and fifty dollars (\$150) total.
- (i) The endorsement fee is five dollars (\$5).

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the board may reduce any fee prescribed by this section, when, in its discretion, the board deems it administratively appropriate.

Delinquency Fees for DCA Entities

Board	License/ Registration Type	Renewal Fee	Delinquent Fee	Delinquent Fee as % of Renewal Fee	Statutory Limit to Delinquent Fee
California Board of Psychology	Psychologist	\$420.00	\$25.00	6%	\$25.00
California State Board of Pharmacy	Non-Resident Outsourcing Facility	\$2,270.00	\$150.00	7%	
Acupuncture	Acupuncturist	\$325.00	\$25.00	8%	\$25.00
Physician Assistant Board	Physician Assistant	\$312.00	\$25.00	8%	
Veterinary Medical Board	Veterinarian	\$302.00	\$25.00	8%	\$50.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board	Dispensing Audiologist	\$280.00	\$25.00	9%	2534.2
Speech Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board	Hearing Aid Dispenser	\$280.00	\$25.00	9%	
Medical Board of California	Physician and Surgeon License	\$783.00	\$78.30	10%	Penalty Fee (BPC 2424/CCR § 1352.2) 50% of License Fee - \$391.50
California State Board of Pharmacy	Outsourcing Facility	\$1,325.00	\$150.00	11%	Max \$150
California State Board of Optometry	Optometrist	\$425.00	\$50.00	12%	
Veterinary Medical Board	Veterinary Premises Permit	\$200.00	\$25.00	13%	
Veterinary Medical Board	Registered Veterinary Technician	\$140.00	\$25.00	18%	\$50.00
Naturopathic Medical Board	Naturopathic Doctor	\$800.00	\$150.00	19%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Centralized Hospital Packaging Pharmacy	\$800.00	\$150.00	19%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Non-Resident Wholesaler	\$786.00	\$150.00	19%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Non-Resident Third Party Logistics Provider	\$786.00	\$150.00	19%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Wholesale Drug	\$786.00	\$150.00	19%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Third Party Logistics Provider	\$786.00	\$150.00	19%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Non-Resident Sterile Compounding	\$780.00	\$150.00	19%	
California State Board of Pharmacy	Sterile Compounding	\$780.00	\$150.00	19%	Max \$150
Speech Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board	Speech-Language Pathologist	\$110.00	\$25.00	23%	
Speech Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board	Audiologist	\$110.00	\$25.00	23%	
California State Board of Optometry	Dispensing Optician	\$200.00	\$50.00	25%	
California State Board of Optometry	Spectacle Lens	\$200.00	\$50.00	25%	

Delinquency Fees for DCA Entities

Board	License/ Registration Type	Renewal Fee	Delinquent Fee	Delinquent Fee as % of Renewal Fee	Statutory Limit to Delinquent Fee
California State Board of Optometry	Contact Lens	\$200.00	\$50.00	25%	
California State Board of Optometry	Non-Resident Contact Lens	\$200.00	\$50.00	25%	
Osteopathic Medical Board of California	Osteopathic Physician and Surgeon	\$400.00	\$100.00	25%	\$200.00
Medical Board of California	Licensed Midwife	\$200	\$50.00	25%	
Medical Board of California	Special Faculty Permit	\$783	\$78.30	25%	Penalty Fee (BPC 2168.4/ CCR § 1352.2) 50% of License Fee - \$391.50
Medical Board of California	Polysomnographic Trainee	\$150	\$75.00	25%	
Landscape Architects Committee	Landscape Architect	\$400.00	\$110.00	28%	50% of renewal
Dental Board	Dentists	\$525.00	\$150.00	29%	Max \$150
Architects Board	Architect	\$300.00	\$100.00	33%	may not exceed 50% of the renewal
Contractors State License Board	Home Improvement Salesperson	\$75.00	\$25.00	33%	\$25.00
California State Board of Optometry	Branch Office License	\$75.00	\$25.00	33%	
California Board of Psychology	Psychological Assistant	\$75.00	\$25.00	33%	\$25.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board	SLP Assistant	\$75.00	\$25.00	33%	
Board of Registered Nursing	Nurse-Midwife Furnishing Number	\$42.00	\$15.00	36%	50% renewal fee (BPC 2815.5)
Board of Registered Nursing	Nurse Practitioner Furnishing Number	\$42.00	\$15.00	36%	50% renewal fee (BPC 2815.5)
California State Board of Pharmacy	Veterinary Food-Animal Drug Retailer	\$325.00	\$125.00	38%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Clinic	\$331.00	\$150.00	45%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Drug Room	\$331.00	\$150.00	45%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Hospital Pharmacy	\$331.00	\$150.00	45%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Non-Resident Pharmacy	\$331.00	\$150.00	45%	Max \$150
California State Board of Pharmacy	Pharmacy	\$331.00	\$150.00	45%	Max \$150
Board of Behavioral Sciences	Licensed Clinical Social Worker	\$110.00	\$50.00	45%	\$75.00
Board of Behavioral Sciences	Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist	\$140.00	\$65.00	46%	\$90.00

Delinquency Fees for DCA Entities

Board	License/ Registration Type	Renewal Fee	Delinquent Fee	Delinquent Fee as % of Renewal Fee	Statutory Limit to Delinquent Fee
California State Board of Pharmacy	Pharmacist	\$207.00	\$97.50	47%	Max \$150
Board of Registered Nursing	Registered Nurse	\$190.00	\$90.00	47%	50% renewal fee (BPC 2815.5)
Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians	Vocational Nursing	\$155.00	\$75.00	48%	
Accountancy	Certified Public Accountant	\$120.00	\$60.00	50%	50% of renewal
Accountancy	Corporation	\$120.00	\$60.00	50%	50% of renewal
Accountancy	Partnership	\$120.00	\$60.00	50%	50% of renewal
Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	Barber/Cosmetologist/ Electologist	\$50.00	\$25.00	50%	50% of renewal fee in effect on the date of renewal
Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	Esthetician	\$50.00	\$25.00	50%	50% of renewal fee in effect on the date of renewal
Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	Manicurist	\$50.00	\$25.00	50%	50% of renewal fee in effect on the date of renewal
Board of Behavioral Sciences	Licensed Educational Psychologist	\$80.00	\$40.00	50%	\$75.00
Board of Behavioral Sciences	Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor	\$175.00	\$87.50	50%	\$87.50
Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Professional Engineer	\$115.00	\$57.50	50%	50% renewal fee
Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Professional Land Surveyor	\$115.00	\$57.50	50%	50% renewal fee
Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Professional Geologist	\$270.00	\$135.00	50%	50% renewal fee
Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Professional Geophysicist	\$270.00	\$135.00	50%	50% renewal fee
Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Cert. Engineering Geologist	\$67.50	\$33.75	50%	50% renewal fee
Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Certified Hydrogeologist	\$67.50	\$33.75	50%	50% renewal fee

Delinquency Fees for DCA Entities

Board	License/ Registration Type	Renewal Fee	Delinquent Fee	Delinquent Fee as % of Renewal Fee	Statutory Limit to Delinquent Fee
Board of Registered Nursing	Nurse Anesthetist	\$100.00	\$50.00	50%	50% renewal fee (BPC 2815.5)
Board of Registered Nursing	Nurse-Midwife	\$100.00	\$50.00	50%	50% renewal fee (BPC 2815.5)
Board of Registered Nursing	Clinical Nurse Specialist	\$100.00	\$50.00	50%	50% renewal fee (BPC 2815.5)
Board of Registered Nursing	Continuing Education Provider Number	\$300.00	\$150.00	50%	50% renewal fee (BPC 2815.5)
Contractors State License Board	Contractor	\$360.00	\$180.00	50%	\$180.00
Court Reporters Board	Certified Shorthand Reporter	\$125.00	\$62.50	50%	50% of renewal
Dental Board	Registered Dental Assistants	\$70.00	\$35.00	50%	\$150.00
Dental Hygiene Committee of California	Registered Dental Hygienist	\$160.00	\$80.00	50%	\$500.00
State Board of Guide Dogs for the Blind	Guide Dog Instructor	\$100.00	\$50.00	50%	\$50.00
Medical Board of California	Research Psychoanalyst	\$50.00	\$25.00	50%	
Medical Board of California	Fictitious Name Permit	\$40.00	\$20.00	50%	
Medical Board of California	Polysomnographic Technician	\$150.00	\$75.00	50%	
Medical Board of California	Polysomnographic Technologist	\$150.00	\$75.00	50%	
Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapist	\$150.00	\$75.00	50%	\$150.00
California State Board of Optometry	Fictitious Name Permit	\$50.00	\$25.00	50%	
California State Board of Optometry	Statement of Licensure	\$40.00	\$20.00	50%	
Physical Therapy Board of California	Physical Therapist	\$300.00	\$150.00	50%	Max \$150
Physical Therapy Board of California	Physical Therapy Asst.	\$300.00	\$150.00	50%	Max \$150
Structural Pest Control Operators	Field reps	\$30.00	\$15.00	50%	\$100.00
Structural Pest Control Operators	Operators	\$120.00	\$60.00	50%	\$100.00
California State Board of Pharmacy	Designated Representative - WLS	\$195.00	\$97.50	50%	\$150.00
California State Board of Pharmacy	Designated Representative - VET	\$195.00	\$97.50	50%	\$150.00
California State Board of Pharmacy	Designated Representative - 3PL	\$195.00	\$97.50	50%	\$150.00
California State Board of Pharmacy	Hypodermic Needle and Syringe	\$165.00	\$82.50	50%	\$140.00
California State Board of Pharmacy	Pharmacy Technician	\$130.00	\$65.00	50%	\$95.00
Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians	Psychiatric Technician	\$300.00	\$150.00	50%	
Board of Chiropractic Examiners	Chiropractor	\$250.00	\$250.00	100%	After 60 days, \$250

Delinquency Fees for DCA Entities

Board	License/ Registration Type	Renewal Fee	Delinquent Fee	Delinquent Fee as % of Renewal Fee	Statutory Limit to Delinquent Fee
Respiratory Care Board	Respiratory Therapist	\$230.00	\$230.00	100%	Immediately, \$230
California State Athletic Commission	Match Maker	\$200.00		NA	
California State Athletic Commission	Manager	\$100.00		NA	
California State Athletic Commission	Professional Judge	\$150.00		NA	
California State Athletic Commission	Professional Referee	\$150.00		NA	
California State Athletic Commission	Timekeeper	\$50.00		NA	
California State Athletic Commission	Professional Trainer	\$200.00		NA	
California State Athletic Commission	Professional Promoter	\$1,000.00		NA	
California Board of Podiatric Medicine	Podiatrist	\$900.00	\$150-450	Range	\$450 (BPC 2424)
State Board of Guide Dogs for the Blind	Guide Dog School	.425% of total expenses	\$150.00	Range	\$150.00